
Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

lrene Tay < irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com >

Monday,5 December 20222:57 PM

assignments;Admin A
lnformation aapl; Bokhari Makrob; Muhd Nuur Mahmod
RE:CTP REF NO. SNM22D208535C01 - INSURED REF NO. SKL8418H - ACCIDENT

INVOVLING SKLB418H CAUGHT FIRE DRIVING

LKK PRELIMINARY ADV|CE.pdf

Deor Sir/Mdm (LKK),

We refer to the obove coptioned motter.

Pleose odvise wot is the octuol cosl of the fire ond is ii due fo poor mointenonces.

Pleose revert.

Regords,

lrene Toy
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P/eose de/eie the e-moil ond ony.orl:r of it thereofter.I r^2."r.^lrr.--A.le ,r,Alr{ Tm
t-

From: Muhd Nuur Mahmod <nuur@aaplpro.com> 1\L, 
PJvn c.J'r ?..^n ,

Sent: Friday, 2 Decembe r 2022 9:54 AM I

To: lrene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: lnformation aapl <info@aaplpro.com>; Bokhari Makrob <bokhari@aaplpro.com>
Subject: RE: CTP REF NO. SNM22D208535C01 - INSURED REF NO. SKL8418H - ACCIDENT INVOVLING SKL8418H
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Your Ref

Our Ref

A,ocAi to r\t*V- t (a
'YL t bt"

Cloims Deportment (Motor Division)
ir ry //u(ht"J

iol,:lt'J::fi::il:;'.,t,i5::i,"ji).,f i;Ul; oreorgg# 
q 'w e-*liwx rp,/c- w*tt

DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(6s) 62247478/6224717s t+*h lof^JoA 
^* *-r

W:www.sgeltoiping.com I FB:wvwv.focebook.com/chinotoipinqsg/ | WeChot:

CAUGHT FIRE DRIVING Ft< ?.r* 
^A 

(J.t;,- J+ +D 'l'*
lCAUflOftf : This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attacliments unless you

I recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Discloimer: Ihis e-moil and ony files fronsmitted with if is infended only for the nomeiJ recpienfs ond moy
contoin confidentiol inf ormotion. Any unoufhorized disclosure, use or disseminof ion of fhis messoge, either in
whole or porfiol, is prohibile d. lf you ore not lhe infende d recipient, p/eose notify fhe sender immediolely.

Dear lrene,

INVESTIGATION INTO A FIRE INCIDENT INVOLVING SKL8418H AT ALONG UPPER CHANGI ROAD EAST - MAX ATRIA
(SINGAPORE EXPO), SINGAPORE ON 26 NOVEMBER 2022


